
 
 
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
PUBLIC HEARING AND 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, AUG. 17, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 
Public Hearing 

Roll Call 
 

1. Proposed Ordinance to Amend the Unified Land Development Ordinances, Section 309 sub-
section n:  Warehousing (Enclosed-Limited) and Table 4-1 Use Matrix:  Industrial and 
Transportation Uses. 
 

Adjourn Public Hearing 
 

 
Regular City Council Meeting 

I. Roll Call 
 

II. Approval of the Agenda 
A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

 
III. Consent Agenda 

 
IV. New Business 

A. Communications from the Public 
1. Shoreline Golf, LLC – renew liquor license 
2. VFW – renew liquor license 
3. Alan Urich – Capital Facilities fees approved at previous council meeting 
4. Commercial Parking Permits 
5. Final Plat of Nakoma Townhomes, Phase III 
6. Owen Parkway Replat One – Lots 1 thru 4 inclusive 
7. Detention Pond Maintenance Agreement with OMA Lodging LLC 

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. Fire Department Update  
2.  Planning Board Update 
3 Storm Water Committee Update 
4. Mayor Waltrip 
 a.  Business area development 
 b.  Lake problems and condition 
 c.  Sewer mains in the Club area and also Walker 
 d.  Track work behind the library 
 e.  Trash pickup problems 
5.   Disposal of found property and seized property by the Police Dept. 
6. City Clerk  
 a.  Senior Center Lease Agreement 
 b.  Heartland 2050 Regional Vision – funding request 



2 

 
 
 
 
  
   

V. Ordinances 
A. Ordinance amending Section 2904 of the Unified Land Development Ordinance by 

adding a new subsection 309 n Warehousing (Enclosed – Limited) and amending Table 
4-1 Use Matrix. (1st consideration) 
It is anticipated that the council may suspend the rules that require that an ordinance 
must be considered and voted upon for passage at two council meetings prior to the 
meeting at which it is to be finally passed, so that the ordinance can be adopted during 
this meeting. 

B. Ordinance amending Chapter 87 pertaining to Animal Control – Potentially Dangerous 
Breeds. (1st consideration) 

 
VI. Resolutions 

A. Resolution approving liens for unpaid utility bills 
B. Resolution to adopt Colonial Insurance flexible benefit plan 
 

VII. Comments 
Mayor 
City Council 
Public (3 minutes) 
 

VIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
08-14-15 

 dm 
 
 



3 

 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

CITY OF CARTER LAKE 
MONDAY, AUG. 17, 2015 - 7:00 P.M. 

 
 

A. City Council Minutes  
1. July 20, 2015 – Regular City Council Meeting 
2. July 27, 2015 – Special City Council Meeting 

B. Planning Board Minutes  
1. July 13, 2015 – Regular Planning Board Meeting 
2. Aug. 3, 2015 – Regular Planning Board Meeting 

C. Safety Committee Minutes – Aug. 5, 2015 
D. Board of Adjustments Minutes – July 27, 2015 
E. Park Board Minutes – June 28, 2015 
F. Building Permits – July 2015 
G. Abstract of Claims for Approval 
H. Delinquent Utility Report 
I. Overtime and Comp time reports 
 1.  July 5, 2015 
 2.  July 19, 2015 
 3.  Aug. 2, 2015 
J. Department Head Reports 
 1.  Senior Center – July, 2015 
 2.  Fire Department – July, 2015 
 3.  Police Department/Animal Control – (See web site:  http://clpd.cityofcarterlake.com/) 
 4.  City Clerk/Administration – July, 2015 
 5.  Library – July, 2015 
 6.  Resource Center – July, 2015  
 7.  Maintenance – July, 2015 
 8.  Parks Department – no report submitted 
 9.  Building Inspector – (See July 2015 permit report above) 
K. Calendar of events – City Hall/Parks thru Sept. 30, 2015 (as of Aug. 13, 2015 at 1:00 PM)           



 
 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE  

The City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, will hold a public hearing on Monday, 
August 17, 2015, commencing at 7:00 P.M. in the City Hall, 950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa, 
regarding an Ordinance to Amend the Unified Land Development Ordinances, Section 309 
sub-section n: Warehousing (Enclosed-Limited) and Table 4-1 Use Matrix: Industrial and 
Transportation Uses. 

For all of the particulars of the Amendment, see the Amendment now on file at the Carter 
Lake City Hall with the City Clerk of the City of Carter Lake.  

At said time and place, individuals may appear and speak in favor of or against the proposals 
to amend the ordinance. Written comments on the Amendment must be received by the City Clerk 
prior to the start of the public hearing. At the conclusion of the public hearing, the City Council will 
consider the Amendment and take appropriate action thereon, including suspending the rules on the 
requirement that an ordinance must considered and voted upon for passage at two council meetings 
prior to the meeting at which it is to be finally passed pursuant to Section 380.3 of the Code of Iowa, 
1983 in the City of Carter Lake.  

Published at the direction of the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa.  

Doreen Mowery, City Clerk  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, July 20, 2015 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
Public Hearing 
 
An explanation of the budget amendment was read by the clerk.  The proposed budget 
amendment freezes department head wages, eliminates the position of the Resource 
Center Office Assistant, discontinues the contract for the newsletter, cuts printing, 
postage, etc for the newsletter, eliminates purchase of a new police cruiser, retains half of 
the funds for vehicle repair and maintenance, eliminates funding for the water rescue 
program, re-allocates funding for the Deputy clerk to ½ administration, ¼ water and ¼ 
sewer.  There were no comments from the public at this time.   
Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Aldmeyer to close the 
public hearing.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Barb Hawkins, Ron Cumberledge, and Barb Melonis 
Absent – Dave Huey 
Also present – Attorney Joe Thornton  and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
      

II. Approval of the Agenda – Storm water update was removed from the agenda.  The 
animal control officer was added to discuss the pit bull ordinances.  Moved by 
Council member Melonis seconded by council member Hawkins to approve the 
agenda with the changes.  Ayes: Unanimous. 

 
III. Consent agenda – Council member Melonis removed check #59895 from the agenda 

for discussion during a closed session at a later date.  Moved by council member 
Melonis seconded by council member Cumberledge to approve the consent agenda 
with the change.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

IV. New Business 
A. Communications from the Public 

1. Joyce Redeker was present to discuss the lack of transportation in the area.  
She introduced George Davis and Deb Skinner owners of Ollie the Trolley.  
Ms. Skinner works with the marketing portion of the business.  They are open 
to any idea or process that would make it possible to serve the people of 
Carter Lake and hotel guests with their trolley business.  Ms. Skinner stated it 
would probably be beneficial to Carter Lake to provide some sort of 
entertainment to visitors to encourage them to return to Carter Lake.  Mr. 
Davis will work on establishing a route and schedule to bring Ollie the Trolley 
to Carter Lake.  Ms. Redeker stated that there are two hotels that provide their 
own transportation, however there are three local hotels that are interested in 
receiving service through Ollie the Trolley.  The Mayor suggested that the 
owners of Ollie the Trolley work with Ms. Redeker to create a schedule to 
provide service.  The Mayor stated he would see to it that the route and 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, July 20, 2015 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

schedule is dropped off at various places throughout Carter Lake.  He will also 
get with the Police Chief to draw up a route.    

2. Scott Carroll requested permission for the Improvement Club to close Ave. Q 
from 8th to 9th Street for their annual Dog Days.  The event will be held on 
Aug. 15, 2015 and security will be provided.  They would like to close Ave. Q 
between 8th and 9th Streets from 2:00 PM until about 2:00 AM.  Moved by 
council member Cumberledge seconded by council member Melonis to 
approve the request for the Improvement Club to close the street for their Dog 
Days event.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

3. R. J. Brown was present to discuss the current budget amendment.  He 
explained there is still a $98,000 plus deficit.  He stated that our levy will be 
larger because the Governor has raised the amount of valuation by 3%.  He 
would like to see the levy stay the same in Carter Lake.  He wrote a letter to 
the Governor regarding property taxes. 

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. There was not a fire department update at this time.   
2. Ray Pauly reported to the Council for the Planning Board.  There is a 

proposed business looking at 300 Locust Street that will require an 
amendment to the Land Development Ordinances.  The Planning Board will 
be holding a public hearing on the proposed changes on Monday, Aug. 3, 
2015.  The planning board believes the proposed business would be a good fit 
for the building at 300 Locust.  The business would tear the skin off of the 
building and put up a new exterior.  The Planning Board would like to see 
more landscaping on the Locust Street side at 300 Locust Street.  The 
definition of warehousing would need to be changed.  There would be no 
more than 15 trucks a day allowed on a conditional use permit.  There would 
also be additional conditions for the permit.  The new business would be 
purchasing the building and it would end the current use and litigation on that 
building.  The new company would house packaged dry products.  Council 
member Hawkins suggested that the board look at the landscaping on 8th and 
Broadway in Council Bluffs as a guide or suggestion for landscaping on this 
piece of property.  Council member Cumberledge does not agree with limiting 
truck traffic.  The proposed business would provide 15 to 20 jobs in the 
warehouse.  They would like to close on the deal in the middle of August.  
Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to 
set a public hearing for Monday, Aug. 17, 2015 at 7:00 PM to consider 
amendments to the Land Development ordinances.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
Mr. Pauly let the planning board know the council was opposed to the 
enclosed/underground storm water solutions.  The board will look at 
tightening up the current ordinances to make the above ground ponds more 
visually appealing. 

3. There was not a storm water update at this time.     
4. Mayor Waltrip 

a.  The Mayor stated that the council froze department head wages.  The 
Police Chief has discussed his pay raise with the Mayor.  The Chief has an 
employment agreement with the council that states what his wages will be.  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, July 20, 2015 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

The Attorney stated there is a contractual agreement that sets his wages.  The 
Mayor doesn’t believe there is a way out of giving the Chief the pay raise.  
Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Hawkins to 
comply with the current contract for the Police Chief’s increase.  Ayes:  
Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge.  The Mayor stated he 
totally disagrees with this.   
b.  The Fire Department Coordinator position is not the department head.  The 
Fire Chief is the department head.  The Mayor disagrees with the letter of 
understanding.  He believes the Police Chief has a case, but he thinks the 
council should stick to the call they made previously on freezing the Fire 
Department Coordinator’s pay.  Council member Cumberledge stated that the 
Fire Department Coordinator had originally asked for a 5% pay increase and 
he should have asked for the same amount as the rest of the employees.  
Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member 
Melonis to stay with the pay freeze for Phill Newton.  Ayes:  Cumberledge, 
Melonis.  Nays:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins.  
c.  The Mayor appointted Patty Midkiff to replace Julie McKillip on the 
Library Board.  Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council 
member Aldmeyer to approve the appointment.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  The 
Mayor stated that he still has an opening on the Board of Adjustments but the 
council has turned down his appointments two times, so he would like to 
nominate someone when there is an entire council available to vote. 
d.  Mayor Waltrip has met with Dr. Bruckner at the school system twice to 
discuss the storm water runoff at the school.  Dr. Bruckner indicated that her 
school coordinator stated that the ground had never been raised.  Since then, 
the school would not allow the maintenance department to use their water to 
do work at the new track.  Dr. Bruckner has committed to checking into both 
issues.  The Mayor will not stop until the school fixes the water drainage 
issue.  The Council does not feel it is the City’s responsibility and the property 
owners will probably end up dealing directly with the school. 

5. Council member Melonis would like citizen input on naming the new running 
track near the school.  Anyone with a suggestion should submit it to the 
clerk’s office.  The mayor suggested that there may be some commercial 
business that would like to put their name on the park for a fee.  The Mayor 
will scout around for a donor.   

6. City Clerk 
a. The clerk had presented the council with a draft of meeting rules and 
guidelines.  Council member Aldmeyer suggested that the rules be adopted 
and a brief outline placed on the back of the agendas for the next several 
months.  Council member Cumberledge stated that running the meetings is the 
Mayor’s job and he has not seen where any meetings have gotten out of hand 
recently.  Council member Melonis does not want to resort to this sort of thing 
to have calmness at the meetings.  She thinks it is ridiculous to adopt 
regulations and rules so adults will know how to act.  Council member 
Hawkins stated many cities in Iowa put rules and regulations out for the 
citizens.  The Mayor has told the council he would improve on the way the 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, July 20, 2015 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 4 - 

meetings are handled and he believes he has improved in the last few months.  
He will not deny anyone the right to come to the podium and speak their 
mind.  He will not give the public a set of rules because it is their right to say 
what they want.  The Mayor stated that he shut two people off earlier in this 
meeting.  He did not run for a popularity contest when he ran for Mayor.  He 
has never heard anyone complain when someone spoke out against him.  The 
citizens have a right to speak their mind.  He stated he has the message loud 
and clear.  Moved by council member Melonis to publish the rules as 
informational guidelines.  The Mayor read a list of cities that were used as 
examples to draft the rules and regulations.  Council member Cumberledge 
seconded Council member Melonis’s motion.  Ayes:  Cumberledge, Melonis.  
Nays:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded 
by council member Hawkins to adopt the rules and meeting procedures for 
Carter Lake.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins.  Nays:  Cumberledge Melonis. 
b. The clerk reported that the water utility connection fee, previously 
collected on behalf of MUD, was set by resolution.  MUD is no longer 
requiring that the City collect the connection fee.  Moved by council member 
Cumberledge seconded by council Hawkins to continue to collect the 
connection fee and keep it in a separate fund for future improvements.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 

7. Animal Control Officer Shannon Dunlap presented a picture to the council 
with several dogs and asked if they could identify the 3 dogs that were part pit 
bull.  She has tried for several months to get the council to change the pit bull 
ordinance.  She was told there would be a special committee and that has not 
happened.  If pit bulls are going to be allowed they need to have a license and 
insurance.  She is not able to enforce the current ordinances.  Samantha 
Pacheco was present to report that she owns a black lab and they are the most 
vicious animal.  She does not want any animal to be discriminated against.  
The Mayor stated that he has not created a task force like he had said because 
there is no way a committee can come up with a rule to ban any dog.  He 
believes it is the owner that teaches the dog to be mean.  Any dog should be 
banned if it bites.  Amber Thomas was present and stated that breed specific 
laws do not work.  The Mayor stated we need to tighten up on the animal 
control fines.  Candy Schlenzick stated that the solution is with the dog 
owners and a change in the laws regarding “vicious animals”.  Nicole Driscoll 
spoke against breed specific legislation.  Jacob Collins stated he has been 
bitten by 3 dogs and none of them were pit bulls.  His friend owns a pit bull 
and cannot let it go outside.  Shannon updated the council on NHS statistics 
for bites.  The top biter is a Labrador retriever.  She would like to have the 
ordinance passed that allows pit bulls with certain stipulations.  Council 
member Melonis stated the current pit bull ordinance is not getting enforced 
and an ordinance is not effective if it is not enforced.  She would like to make 
it mandatory that the ordinances are enforced.  She would also like the pit bull 
ordinance on the next agenda for council consideration.  The Mayor stated the 
Police should take care of the animal control citations.  Monica Bentzinger 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, July 20, 2015 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 5 - 

commended Shannon for the wonderful job she is doing for the City.  She 
thanked her for the positive contributions she is making in Carter Lake.  
 

V. Ordinances 
A. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to 

approve an ordinance designating stops on the third consideration.  Ayes:  
Unanimous. 

B. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis 
to approve an ordinance amending the adoption of state building codes on the 
third consideration.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Melonis.  Nays:  
Cumberledge.   

C. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Hawkins to 
approve an ordinance amending Chapter 85, Animal Protection and Control 
on the third consideration.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

D. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Melonis to 
approve an ordinance amending Chapter 86 – Dog and Cat Licenses on the 
third consideration.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

E. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins 
to table the ordinance amending Section 2904 of the Unified Land 
Development Ordinances.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

VI. Resolutions 
A. Moved by council member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Melonis 

to adopt a resolution amending the current budget for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2016.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

VII. Comments 
Mary Schomer stated that she has reviewed the meeting guidelines and she 
thinks they are a good idea and they are not real restrictive.  She has told the 
Mayor he needs to gavel people down when they start to get out of control and 
ask them to leave the meeting.  She wanted to know if we could ask how long a 
person planned on talking on a certain item when they request to get on the 
agenda.  They Mayor stated that he is not going to let the meetings go again, but 
people will be allowed to stand up and express their feelings in a civil way.  
Council member Melonis updated everyone on the status of the new eNewsletter.  
The Resource Center personnel will be in charge of disseminating the 
information and the first edition will be released on Sept. 1, 2015.  The minutes 
will not be in the newsletter since they are on the city’s website.    There will be 
department highlights, a calendar of events, church information, senior center 
report, VFW updates, new births, birthdays, obituaries, public pulse, employee 
pat on the back, and citizen of the month.  There will be one page of advertisers.  
The September issue will have one free standard size ad for the local businesses.  
There will be a limited number of printed newsletters at City Hall, the Library, 
and the Senior Center.   
Ron Cumberledge stated the pay freezes were put in place to keep kids 
programming.  The fairest way was to choose the highest paid employees.   



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, July 20, 2015 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 6 - 

The Mayor thanked Barb Melonis and all of the ladies that have worked on and 
contributed to the newsletter.  He would like to see the public pulse portion get 
used.   
Barb Hawkins and Ed Aldmeyer thanked everyone for coming to the meeting. 
Attorney Thornton stated that it is not unusual to have rules or guidelines 
adopted and published by cities and school boards. 
 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 PM. 

 
 

 
 
______________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Special City Council Meeting  
Proceedings: Monday, July 27, 2015 – 7:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

 
Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the Special City Council Meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Barb Hawkins, and Ron 

Cumberledge 
 Absent – Council member Dave Huey and Barb Melonis 
 Also present –City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. Phill Newton requested that the council go into closed session to discuss the 
grievance that he filed.  Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council 
member Aldmeyer to go into closed session pursuant to Chapter 21.5 of the Code 
of Iowa, subsection (e).  Ayes:  Aldmeyer and Hawkins.  Nays:  Cumberledge.  
There was discussion by the public regarding what is allowable under the law 
regarding closed sessions.  The Mayor objects to closed session and stated he 
would not say anything during the closed session. 

 
The council went into closed session at 7:38 PM. 
 
The council came back into open session at 7:57 PM. 
 
Moved by council member Cumberledge to deny a July 1 pay increase for Phill 
Newton.  Motion died due to the lack of a second.  Moved by council member 
Hawkins seconded by council member Aldmeyer to approve a 1.75% pay increase 
for Phill Newton retroactive to July 1, 2015.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins.  Nays:  
Cumberledge. 
 

2. Council member Cumberledge made a motion to deny the potential claims against 
the City.  Motion died due to the lack of a second.  Attorney Thornton requested 
that the council go into closed session to discuss the claims.  Moved by council 
member Aldmeyer seconded by council member Hawkins to go into closed 
session pursuant to Chapter 21.5 of the Code of Iowa, subsection (b).  Ayes:  
Aldmeyer and Hawkins.  Nays:  Cumberledge.  The Mayor objected to a closed 
session and stated that in a conversation with the League of Cities they were 
adamant that the council should not go into closed session for principal. 
 
The council went into closed session at 8:13 PM. 
 
The council came back into open session at 8:58 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Cumberledge 
 Absent – Council members Huey and Melonis 
 Also present –City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 
Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member Aldmeyer 
to deny the claim submitted by the clerk.  Ayes:  Aldmeyer, Cumberledge.  Nays:  
Hawkins. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Special City Council Meeting  
Proceedings: Monday, July 27, 2015 – 7:30 PM 
                           

 - 2 - 

 
 

Special city council meeting was adjourned at 8:59 PM. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 

 

 

City Clerk Mowery has the tape from the closed session with Phill Newton. 

Attorney Thornton has the tape from the closed session regarding claims. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
                       Monday, July 13, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
This Planning Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by board chairman Ray Pauly. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Kathy Dueling, Jay Gundersen, and Ray Pauly,  
 Absent:  Tim Podraza, Jackie Wahl and Karen Fisher 

Also present:  City Attorney Joe Thornton and Deputy City Clerk Lisa Ruehle 
 

Approval of the Agenda – Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member 
Gundersen to approve the agenda as submitted.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
1. Consent Agenda – Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Gundersen 

to approve the consent agenda as presented.   Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

2. New Business  
a. Patrick Kinschler with Williams Enterprises came before the board to discuss a proposed 

business at 300 Locust Street.  The potential buyer would need an ordinance change to the 
C-1 zoning, amending definitions and classifications.  Attorney Thornton does not 
recommend that the zoning on that property be changed.  He would recommend some 
changes in uses in the C-1 district.  The City is still in the middle of litigation with the 
current property owner.  Mr. Kinschler stated that Tighton Tools would be purchasing the 
property, not leasing.  All of their inventory would be distributed from the proposed 
distribution center at 300 Locust.  They distribute tools and fasteners.  There would employ 
15 to 20 employees at the distribution site.  They plan on skinning the building and 
updating and beautifying the building and landscaping the property.  Their goal is to ship 
and receive all of their products from one location.  They average 8 trucks a day, typically 
Fed Ex and UPS.  They leave a trailer at the dock and the workers load the semis for them 
to pick up the next day.  There will not be any retail traffic at the Carter Lake location.  The 
proposal that the Attorney prepared called for a maximum number of trucks going in and 
out of the commercial area daily.  The board recommended that the maximum number of 
trucks be changed from 10 to 15 in the proposed agreement.  There are currently no plans 
to screen the front of the building from view on Locust.  The board suggested they consider 
some type of berms and trees.  Board member Palandri suggested that the proposed use 
table show this type of business as permitted with a conditional use permit.  That way the  
board could address each unique situation.  He would also suggest that the supplemental 
use standards be included for the most stringent requirements since it is in a commercial 
area.  Steve Griese represents the seller and explained the concern with the conditional use 
permit is that it could potentially be taken away.  The Attorney explained that there would 
be no time constraints on a conditional use permit.  The next step of the process would be a 
public hearing with the Planning Board and one with the City Council.  The Attorney 
would like the Planning Board to set a public hearing as soon as possible.  He is trying to 
get as much of the process completed before the first of August.  Final action by the 
council could take place on Aug. 17, 2015.  Tighton’s busy season is Christmas and they 
would like to be in the building prior to the holiday rush.  There was a question about 
enforcement of the architectural performance standards in section 2305 of the Land 
Development Ordinances.  The plan is to reinstall metal panels and they would consider 
other ideas to beautify the property including landscaping on the Locust Street side.  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
                       Monday, July 13, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 

Moved by board member Gundersen seconded by board member Dueling to set a public 
hearing at a date to be determined by the Deputy Clerk and Attorney.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  
 

b. Attorney Thornton will amend the proposed ordinance and matrix based on the information 
discussed during this meeting.   
 
Board member Gundersen wanted to discuss the construction of a detention pond for OMA 
Lodging, LLC.  He would like it to include information on the detention swale being 
approved by the city engineer.  Maintenance and lack of repair are a concern to board 
member Gundersen.  He would like the agreement to enforce the weed ordinance as well as 
the proposed maintenance agreement.  He believes 30 days is too long for the pond to need 
repair and maintenance.  The board would like the agreement to stipulate that the bio-swale 
musts be maintained in “as built” condition. 
 
Attorney Thornton left the meeting at this time. 
 

c. Board member Pauly reported that he brought up the storm water ordinance at the last city 
council meeting and it was the council’s opinion that they are not in favor of supporting 
any changes to the storm water ordinance to require underground detention.  Board 
member Palandri stated it would be nice to see what the City of Council Bluffs has for 
storm water requirements and see if it is something Carter Lake could incorporate.  Board 
member Gundersen stated that underground storm water infrastructure is the right thing.  
The pond on 9th and Ave. J does not look good.  He doesn’t believe the cost of 
underground infrastructure will keep anyone out of Carter Lake.  Board member 
Gundersen will look for examples of neighboring cities’ storm detention ordinances.  
Board member Palandri thinks Papillion probably has some good examples of storm 
detention ordinances.  He would still like to look at what other communities do and make a 
recommendation to the council.  
 

3. Old Business 
a. There was no update from the storm water committee at this time. 
 

4. Special Meetings - The board will meet for a special meeting at a date to be determined. 
 

5. Assignments - Board member Pauly will attend the next council meeting to submit a board 
report. 

 
6. Comments 

Board member Dueling is looking forward to a new business on Locust Street. 
Board member Gundersen said it will be nice to get some screening on that property. 
Board member Palandri thinks a new business will be good for the community.  He also 
thanked Lisa for getting the packets ready for the planning board. 
Board member Pauly has seen some of the Tighton buildings and they look nice.  He thinks 
they will be a good addition to the community. 
 

      



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
                       Monday, July 13, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:58 PM. 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Public Hearing and Regular Planning Board Meeting  
                       Monday, Aug. 3, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
This Planning Board Meeting was called to order at 7:15 PM by board chairman Ray Pauly. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Kathy Dueling, Karen Fisher, Jackie Wahl, and Ray Pauly  
 Absent:  Tim Podraza, and Jay Gundersen 

Also present:  Deputy City Clerk Lisa Ruehle 
 City Attorney Joe Thornton was present by telephone 
 

Board member Pauly opened the public hearing on an ordinance to amend the Unified Land 
Development Ordinances, Section 309 sub-section n: Warehousing (Enclosed-Limited) and Table 
4-1 Use Matrix:  Industrial and Transportation Uses. 
 
Dan Williams, President of Tighton Tools, introduced himself.  He has shown interest in 
purchasing the building at 300 Locust.  Their plans are to re-skin the entire building and put on a 
new roof.  He understands there were some questions about some requested additional changes the 
board would like on the building.  He stated that the skin would be similar in color and type as to 
what currently exists and that there would also be new doors and windows.  He wants to make sure 
that a metal re-skin is in line with what the City requires, however they do not have plans to install 
a brick facade.  Providing their business continues to grow, they may build a larger building next 
to the existing building.   Board member Pauly stated if another building is built the board would 
discourage the dock doors being placed on the front of the building.  Some of the board members 
would like the new owner to dress up the Locust Street side of the property.  Mr. Williams stated 
they are going to be cleaning up the front driving area and adding some signage.  There will not be 
any outdoor storage at this facility.  The Attorney stated that the plans need to be submitted to the 
board as soon as possible, along with a request for a conditional use permit.  Board member 
Palandri stated that the building inspector would have to be contacted regarding required building 
permits.  Mr. Williams believes if they add on it would be an additional free standing building on 
the east side of the existing building.  They have an internet company called toolbarn.com.   
Ed Palandri asked Joe if the proposal to re-skin the exterior of the building would be repairs or a 
remodel.  He wanted to make sure that they do not have to conform to the current regulations.  He 
thinks if the assessed value is the improvements is over 50% they would have to conform.  Ed 
stated that on the second free standing building the requirements for the exterior would have to be 
waived by the planning board and the council if they did not meet the guidelines. 
 
No written comments were submitted for the public hearing.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:27 P.M. 
 
Board member Pauly opened the regular meeting at 7:27 PM. 

 
Approval of the Agenda – Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Dueling 
to approve the agenda as submitted.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Public Hearing and Regular Planning Board Meeting  
                       Monday, Aug. 3, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
1. Consent Agenda – Moved by board member Dueling seconded by board member Pauly to 

approve the consent agenda as presented.   Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

2. New Business  
a. Board member Palandri commented that the matrix that is attached to the proposed 

ordinance is the older one that does not show the P/I district and the most current matrix 
needs to be attached.  Moved by board member Pauly seconded by board member Dueling 
to recommend approval of the proposed ordinance to the City Council.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  

b. Owen Parkway has submitted a proposed replat of Lots 1 thru 4 inclusive.  The replat has 
been prepared showing the additional area for the detention pond.  Board member Palandri 
noted that there are some typos regarding references to notes 3 and 4 that should be notes 4 
and 5.  The notary also references Nebraska instead of Iowa.  Moved by board member 
Palandri seconded by board member Dueling to recommend approval of the plat with the 
changes to the reference numbers 3 and 4 and the notary.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  Attorney 
Thornton will make sure the changes are made, as noted. 

c. Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Pauly to approve an address 
of 2010 Abbott Drive for Lot 2 on Owen Parkway Replat One.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

d. Dennis Rochford was present and requested board approval for the plat of Phase III of the 
Nakoma Town Homes.  The last item for him to complete was the storm water detention 
pond.  He indicated that the building inspector and maintenance supervisor have both 
signed off on the detention pond.  Mr. Rochford stated that he installed the detention area 
as approved by the city’s engineer in Oct. of 2014.  Board member Palandri questioned if 
phase III included a second egress for vehicles, or a way for vehicles to turn around.  Mr. 
Rochford stated that the issue was previously discussed, but died because the fire chief did 
not see a reason for egress or a turn around.  Board member Palandri asked for a final plan 
that shows all completed infrastructure.  Dennis reported that Phill Newton, Fire 
Coordinator has no concerns with egress.  Board member Palandri questioned if the 
Building Inspector had any concerns with the project.  Mr. Rochford reported that both the 
Building Inspector and Maintenance Supervisor have reviewed it and have no concerns 
with the project.  Mayor Waltrip stated that when it comes to the street, there is no parking 
allowed, therefore there is adequate room to travel.  He does not believe there is a safety 
issue with this particular street.  Board member Palandri asked how the street was going to 
be finished on the south side of the property.  Dennis stated that the street would be 
functional and it will look good.  He will be landscaping and finishing the other side of the 
street.  The final street has been in for several years.  Palandri would like to see a cul-de-
sac or a hammerhead at the end of the street.  He also stated that the buildings are a nice 
compliment to the city.  Moved by board member Dueling seconded by board member 
Fisher to recommend conditional approval to include verifying with the building inspector 
and maintenance supervisor that they have reviewed and approved the plat.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.  The Mayor complimented the board on taking on the tough issues and the 
amount of hours they put into the board. 

e. The Attorney provided a red-lined version of the proposed Detention Pond Maintenance 
Agreement for OMA Lodging.  The legal description will need to be changed to reflect the 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Public Hearing and Regular Planning Board Meeting  
                       Monday, Aug. 3, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 

replat that the board approved at this meeting.  Moved by board member Pauly seconded 
by board member Palandri to approve the agreement.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 
The Attorney thanked the board for their good work.  He disconnected from the meeting at 
this time. 
 

f. The Storm Water Ordinance was tabled until board member Gundersen is present.  Board 
member Pauly stated that the council is not in favor of the underground storage, however 
he does not believe the council is opposed to beefing up the ponds to be more aesthetically 
pleasing like rain gardens and bio-swales.   
 

3. Old Business 
a. There was no update from the storm water committee at this time.  There was a meeting 

however board member Wahl did not receive notice.   
 

4. Special Meetings - The board will meet for a special meeting if needed.  
5.  
6. Assignments - Board member Pauly will attend the next council meeting to submit a board 

report. 
 

7. Comments 
Board member Fisher stated it is very exciting news to have the new hotels. 
Board member Dueling is looking forward to new businesses and more jobs in Carter Lake. 
Board member Palandri thanked the clerk’s office for the minutes.  He would like copies of the 
recent ordinances that were adopted especially the ones that made changes to the Land 
Development ordinances.  
Board member Pauly is excited to see the new developments and hopefully they spur more 
development. 
 

Meeting adjourned at 8:07 PM. 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight

CLFIRE
Highlight



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Monday, July 27, 2015 – 7:00 PM 
 
Hardy Brown called the meeting to order at 7:13 P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Hardy Brown, Kitty Buchanan, and Bill Blankenship 
  Absent:  Paul Christensen 
  Also present:  City Clerk Doreen Mowery    
 

The board is currently one member short. 
 
Moved by board member Blankenship seconded by board member Buchanan to approve 
the agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

1. Shannon Dunlap owns the home at 1015 Ave. P.  She is requesting a variance to 
extend a six-foot privacy fence to the front of her home on both sides of the house.  
Their children’s bedroom windows are right by the driveway where they park their 
cars and they are concerned about privacy.  They also have a Siberian husky that 
can jump over their existing chain link fence.  They will be removing the existing 
cyclone fencing and replacing it with the privacy fence.  The board was not in favor 
of allowing a six-foot fence to extend to the front of the home.  Moved by board 
member Brown seconded by board member Buchanan to grant a variance and allow 
the six foot privacy fence to replace the existing fence and go four foot beyond the 
back of the house, on both sides.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
 
The board of adjustments meeting was adjourned at 7:23 PM. 

 
   

 
 
_____________________________ 
Hardy Brown, Chairman 



PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING 

SUNDAY JUNE 28, 2015 4:00 P.M. 

The Carter Lake Park and Recreation Board met at city Hall on Sunday June 28, 2015 4:00 P. M. 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Keebie Kessler at 4:11 P.M. Those in attendance 
were: Secretary Cheryl Calabretto, Parks and Rec Director Chris Ethen, Bobby Freeman, 
Chairman Keebie Kessler and Bob Wahl. Chris apologized for not contacting Roger Wilson. Barb 
Hawkins notified us that she would be unable to attend. Also absent was Genevieve Hawkins.  

Keebie made a motion to approve the agenda without any additions or deletions; Bob 
seconded the motion and the motion passed. 

Bob made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 31, 2015 meeting as read; Keebie 
seconded the motion and the motion passed. 

1. Upcoming events: 
a. Senior movies at City Hall. 
b. Seniors to Storm Chasers July 22, 2015. 
c. One summer movie for seniors with admission only. 
d. All Star Tournament July 6-until ?? depending on number of teams entering. 
e. Soccer sign ups ?? 
f. Movie night at the ballfield for the community in August. 
g. Fall Bocci ball for seniors 
h. Fall Ball 

2. There will be a coaches meeting tonight (June 28, 2015) at 6:00 P.M. for those teams 
participating in the All Star Tournament. 

3. The track is pretty much done. Some things need redone. The width was supposed to be 
24 feet but is only about 23 feet wide. The lines for the lanes are wavy. The owner of the 
asphalt company is aware of the problem and will work to fix it. 

4. As the baseball season wraps up; Chris was faced with complaints from parents about 
the number of games played by T Ball teams. Several games were rained out and it was 
decided that the players only pay for their uniforms and not the games and Chris has no 
control over the weather so the season will end with teams playing only the games they 
were able to play. There will be no make ups. 
 
The next meeting will be Sunday August 9, 2015 at 4:00 P.M. 
Meeting was adjourned at 4:30 P.M. 

Respectfully submitted by 

 

Cheryl J.Calabretto 



2015 July
Residential Building Permits

Permit Date Recpt. Value of Permit 
Permit # Date Applicant Address Description  Amount Paid # Permit Exp. Date
R113-15 7/13/2015 Karalec Electric 3510 N 9th #208 Repair Wiring Fire 75.00$             7/17/2015 14947 2,000.00$           10/13/2015
R114-15 7/13/2015 Karalec Electric 1333 Holiday Dr New Sevice Feed/Pane 50.00$             7/17/2015 14946 2,000.00$           10/13/2015
R115-15 7/14/2015 Andersen Roofing 1114 Hiatt St Replace Roof 18.50$             7/17/2015 14945 8,125.00$           10/14/2015
R116-15 7/14/2015 R.J. Nelson Co. Inc. 230 Marina Ct Replace Furnace & A/C 42.00$             7/17/2015 14940 7,800.00$           10/14/2015
R117-15 7/15/2015 Hawkeye/Nebr. Sidin 1009 Cachelin Replace Siding 13.50$             7/17/2015 14939 5,000.00$           10/15/2015
R118-15 7/15/2015 Ron Cumberledge 704 Steel Demo House 17.50$             7/17/2015 14938 1,200.00$           10/15/2015
R119-15 7/15/2015 Alfredo Reyes 1201 Lindwood Replace Windows 13.50$             7/17/2015 14943 1,000.00$           10/15/2015
R120-15 7/16/2015 Joe Womochil 3712 N 17th St 20' X 24" Garage 211.50$          7/22/2015 14974 20,000.00$        1/16/2016
R121-15 7/17/2015 Lakeside Mobile Hom3510 N 9th #278 Replace Meter Jaws 25.00$             7/17/2015 14942 300.00$              8/17/2015
R122-15 7/21/2015 McCarthy One Hour 4348 N 7th Replace A/C unit 28.50$             7/22/2015 14967 2,200.00$           10/21/2015
R123-15 7/28/2015 Nastase Roofing 1009 Silver Ln Replace Roof 18.50$             7/29/2015 15025 8,482.00$           10/28/2015
R124-15 7/29/2015 Lakeside Mobile Hom3510 N 9th #175 New Service & Hardwi 50.00$             7/29/2015 15027 800.00$              8/29/2015
R125-15 7/29/2015 Burton Plumbing Serv2638 N 5th St Replace A/C Unit 28.50$             7/29/2015 15026 4,090.00$           8/29/2015
R126-15 7/29/2015 Kyle Wall 1409 Dorene Blvd Property line Adj. 100.00$          7/29/2015 15029 500.00$              10/29/2015
R127-15 7/29/2015 Lakeside Mobile Hom3510 N 9th #326 GasLine / BHE Fax 25.00$             300.00$              8/29/2015
R128-15 7/29/2015 Shannon Dunlap 1015 Ave P Privacy Fence 15.00$             1,200.00$           10/29/2015

Commercial Permits

C12-15 7/14/2015 Trede Electric & Light 2450 N 5th St Wiring / Starters 132.50$          7/17/2015 14941 25,000.00$        1/14/2015
C13-15 7/21/2015 A1 United 1001 Ave H Replace A/C unit 101.50$          7/22/2015 14968 3,800.00$           10/21/2015
C14-15 7/21/2015 Litdecker LTD 3000 Airport rd Accessory Structure 10    65.00$             7/21/2015 14966 4,000.00$           10/21/2015
C15-15 7/23/2015 Lincoln Hotel Group 2010 Abbott Dr New Const. Hotel 12,450.00$     5,000,000.00$   7/23/2016
C16-15 7/29/2015 OSB Plumbing 2510 Abbott Plz Replace Tub Drains 138.75$          7/29/2015 15028 6,000.00$           8/29/2015
C17-15 7/30/2015 Yant Equipment 2450 N 5th st Cont. Project 4,095.00$       800,000.00$      1/29/2016

TOTAL: 17,714.75$     TOTAL: 5,903,797.00$  



























Account # 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-102000-01 87.42           11.00          98.42             
05-205750-02 293.22         293.22           
05-207150-04 20.63           20.63             
05-207200-03 80.25           82.63          24.81         187.69           
05-301550-01 25.99           25.99             
05-303550-05 78.54           9.69            88.23             
05-308400-02 20.15           20.15             
05-318000-08 36.50           36.50             
05-318400-07 28.70           28.70             
01-320000-02 67.27           67.27             
05-321200-04 27.97           27.97             
05-403750-03 92.80           27.58          120.38           
05-407900-04 194.95         194.95           
05-501500-02 83.25           83.25                                                                                     

TOTALS 1,137.64$    130.90$      24.81$       -$            1,293.35$      

WATER UTILITY - ACCOUNTS IN ARREARS
August 12, 2015



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL Final Date Letter Sent
05-202300-03 -            -          -         -        37.28     37.28            07/01/14 Has $50 Dep
05-204350-01 -            70.16      16.16     -        -         86.32            04/15/15 06/11/15
05-205350-03 85.12        10.39      -         -        -         95.51            7/15
05-205450-18 39.59        88.58      95.36     -        -         223.53          7/15
05-207350-05 -            69.30      19.59     -        -         88.89            03/03/15 LL 6/11/15
05-208500-03 -            -          -         23.54    -         23.54            5/15 06/11/15
05-208500-04 65.40        117.87    80.42     -        -         263.69          7/15
05-211100-15 -            66.12      80.42     -        -         146.54          7/15
05-212900-09 74.37        94.58      82.28     4.89      -         256.12          7/15
05-213650-12 97.07        91.66      1.16       -        -         189.89          7/15
05-302150-02 -            70.25      6.05       -        -         76.30            6/15
05-307150-06 80.83        -          -         -        -         80.83            7/15
05-308730-02 97.08        -          -         -        -         97.08            7/15
05-317100-05 -            -          -         -        89.49     89.49            Payments
05-317200-10 69.30        -          -         -        -         69.30            6/15
05-321700-02 29.16        -          -         -        -         29.16            6/15
05-401900-10 82.73        2.86        -         -        -         85.59            7/15
05-402050-05 101.85      110.71    0.33       -        -         212.89          7/15
05-402750-06 75.56        -          -         -        -         75.56            7/15
05-408950-06 67.90        58.51      -         -        -         126.41          5/15 06/11/15
05-410000-04 69.80        79.23      0.66       -        -         149.69          7/15
05-410050-05 75.56        2.62        -         -        -         78.18            7/15

2,581.79$     

Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-101255-00 84.10        242.40    126.49   -        452.99          5/14
05-201700-03 28.00        -          -         -        28.00            5/14
05-205900-07 63.23        80.71      60.57     7.90      212.41          5/14
05-210150-03 34.44        11.08      -         -        45.52            5/14
05-212550-02 37.42        11.41      -         -        48.83            5/14
05-213650-08 38.39        80.35      0.06       -        118.80          5/14
05-302050-06 -            51.91      51.91     89.05    192.87          5/14
05-310730-04 63.32        -          -         -        63.32            5/14
05-312950-02 21.29        -          -         -        21.29            5/14
05-317300-05 45.81        0.20        -         -        46.01            5/14
05-319370-02 45.13        -          -         -        45.13            5/14
05-319600-02 -            55.74      -         -        55.74            5/14
05-320600-05 53.92        27.48      -         -        81.40            5/14
05-321130-01 27.12        55.20      -         -        82.32            5/14
05-321300-06 59.08        78.01      14.47     -        151.56          5/14
05-401300-03 -            -          -         -        98.98     98.98            6/15
05-401700-02 -            19.00      -         -        19.00            5/14
05-405300-01 29.77        36.36      -         -        66.13            5/14
05-405400-03 -            29.64      -         179.35  208.99          5/14
05-405700-02 -            51.18      3.89       -        55.07            5/14
05-409500-02 8.64          11.64      11.64     29.20    61.12            5/14
05-410100-08 18.19        3.17        -         -        21.36            5/14
05-411350-06 48.69        48.69      24.68     -        122.06          5/14
05-510900-00 30.59        -          -         -        30.59            5/14

2,329.49$     

FINAL ACCOUNTS
August 12, 2015

COLLECTION ACCOUNTS



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-004010-01 -            28.16      3.00       3.00      151.46   185.62          Jun-14
05-004010-01 25.16        3.00        3.00       -        -         31.16            Sep-14
05-074310-03 16.18        -          -         -        -         16.18            Sep-14
05-105300-00 19.31        23.66      20.66     181.65  245.28          Oct-13
05-105300-00 20.66        30.66      30.66     23.66    38.01     143.65          May-14
05-105300-00 20.66        20.66      23.66     23.66    6.00       94.64            Sep-14
05-106280-01 11.24        17.24      14.24     21.24    266.87   330.83          Sep-14
05-202300-02 -            88.94      89.00     36.62    214.56          Jan-14
05-202300-03 -            11.64      11.64     8.64      8.64       40.56            Jun-14
05-202600-01 34.54        82.02      71.58     -        -         188.14          Dec-14
05-203150-02 -            77.25      70.24     -        -         147.49          Nov-14
05-203900-04 8.28          84.06      74.54     63.85    230.73          Sep-13
05-204450-08 38.39        59.00      50.81     13.46    161.66          Feb-06
05-204700-03 -            48.69      48.69     51.35    148.73          Mar-12
05-205200-05 48.26        91.83      23.74     -        163.83          Nov-13
05-205450-17 -            -          -         -        86.33     86.33            May-15
05-206900-02 56.70        66.12      4.07       -        126.89          Feb-12
05-207200-02 -            -          -         82.02    39.18     121.20          01/16/15 LIEN 6/15
05-207400-03 60.79        49.21      -         -        110.00          Sep-11
05-210200-00 -            -          -         26.62    -         26.62            May-15
05-210200-04 75.91        86.98      73.25     73.25    568.81   878.20          5/15 LIEN 6/15
05-210400-00 -            -          7.00       57.80    64.80            Oct-13
05-210400-00 17.36        -          -         20.36    3.00       40.72            Sep-14
05-210950-08 79.41        39.18      -         -        -         118.59          Sep-14
05-211100-14 32.57        83.44      35.81     -        -         151.82          Aug-14
05-211850-01 8.28          11.64      18.64     371.72  410.28          Oct-13
05-211850-01 8.64          25.64      11.64     8.64      12.00     66.56            May-14
05-211850-01 8.64          8.64        11.64     11.64    13.00     53.56            Sep-14
05-213050-06 41.69        56.56      59.24     5.21      162.70          Oct-09
05-214100-01 -            -          -         -        425.23   425.23          May-15
05-214650-01 -            11.64      71.57     171.07  254.28          Feb-13
05-214950-03 68.40        -          37.02     -        -         105.42          Jun-14
05-215850-03 -            56.74      8.08       -        64.82            Nov-13
05-301500-01 -            58.42      61.04     -        -         119.46          May-15
05-303100-15 53.70        74.06      -         -        (50.00)    77.76            Sep-14
05-304750-02 56.26        76.30      58.17     -        190.73          May-13
05-304850-06 -            67.10      83.22     76.36    -         226.68          May-15
05-312000-03 (3.52)         45.21      45.21     97.67    184.57          Dec-05
05-317150-04 -            -          -         -        659.61   659.61          May-15
05-319650-02 -            10.55      -         -        -         10.55            Jun-14
05-319650-03 -            20.52      74.06     -        -         94.58            Jun-14
05-321200-02 41.26        147.29    76.02     -        264.57          May-08
05-403750-03 399.25      84.06      84.06     84.06    634.29   1,285.72       Jun-14
05-405000-04 58.51        15.15      -         -        73.66            Sep-11
05-405950-01 8.28          15.64      11.64     52.48    88.04            Aug-13
05-407750-04 43.29        1.43        -         -        44.72            Oct-13
05-408350-04 -            -          -         -        116.92   116.92          May-15
05-410850-10 48.07        5.96        -         -        -         54.03            Aug-14
05-411250-03 -            25.90      179.20   521.59  -         726.69          Jun-14
05-411250-04 -            86.80      89.00     -        -         175.80          Nov-14
05-411900-04 -            88.83      88.83     20.83    -         198.49          Mar-14
05-412250-05 60.33        -          -         -        -         60.33            Sep-14
05-412350-03 -            -          8.64       11.64    17.28     37.56            Nov-14

10,301.55$   

ACCOUNTS PLACED AS LIENS



Page 1

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
JOSH DRISCOLL

06/25/15 STEP 2 77.98$              

DAN DRIVER
06/28/15 Called out 5 1/2 225.17$            

BROCK GENTILE
06/17/15 STEP 2 1/2 78.73                
06/19/15 STEP 2 1/2 79.88                

          5 158.60$            
RONALD HANSEN

07/03/15 Arrest 3 113.10$            

JON MEYER
06/22/15 STEP 4 125.96              
06/28/15 Search warrant 5 157.45              

9 283.41$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 24 1/2 858.26$         

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

06/23/15 Field prep 1/2 9.48$                

MARK MURRAY
06/23/15 Field prep 1 1/2 40.95                
06/24/15 Field prep 1 1/2 40.95                
07/05/15 Field prep 1 27.78                

4 109.68$            

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 4 1/2 119.16$         

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

06/27/15 Financials, Monthly Payroll 2 1/2 96.45                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 2 1/2 96.45$           

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 31 1/2 1,073.87$      

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JON MEYER

06/24/15 2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 2 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 10 1/2
BROCK GENTILE 0
RYAN GONSIOR 7 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 5 1/4
MATT OWENS 69 3/4
NOAH SCHILLING 1 1/2

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 174 1/4

ADMIN HOURS EARNED HOURS
RON ROTHMEYER

07/01/15 Per Contract 80

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS EARNED: 80

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
July 5, 2015



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
July 5, 2015

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

06/22/15 2
06/23/15 1
07/01/15 2  

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 5

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 40
RON ROTHMEYER 80

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 250



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
STANLEY OLSEN

07/10/15 Water break 2 51.34$              

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
07/08/15 Take down bleachers at field 3 2 40.12                
07/10/15 Water break 2 40.12                

4 80.24$              
RANDY SMITH

07/10/15 Water break 2 40.12$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 8 171.70$         

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
BROCK GENTILE

07/05/15 STEP 3 95.85                
07/13/15 STEP / Late disturbance 2 1/2 79.88                
07/14/15 STEP 1 1/2 47.93                

          7 223.65$            
RONALD HANSEN

07/17/15 STEP 3 113.10$            

JON MEYER
07/12/15 Cover shift 2 63.90$              

NOAH SCHILLING
07/11/15 Cover shift 2 63.90                
07/12/15 Cover shift 2 63.90                

4 127.80$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 16 528.45$         

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

07/11/15 Field prep 11 212.19              
07/12/15 Field prep 12 231.48              

23 443.67$            
MARK MURRAY

07/11/15 Field prep 11 305.58              
07/12/15 Field prep 11 305.58              
07/18/15 Field prep 2 55.56                

24 666.72$            
CHERYL CALABRETTO  

07/11/15 Concession stand 6 79.14                
07/12/15 Concession stand 15 1/2 204.45              

21 1/2 283.59$            
TRACY CALABRETTO  

07/12/15 Concession stand 4 48.00$              

FRANCES LANTZ  
07/12/15 Concession stand 10 1/2 145.22$            

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 79 1,539.19$      

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

07/17/15 Council agenda 1/2 19.97                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 1/2 19.97$           

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 103 1/2 2,259.31$      

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
NOAH SCHILLING

07/22/15 Final Check 1 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 1 1/2 HRS

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
July 19, 2015



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
July 19, 2015

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 10 1/2
BROCK GENTILE 0
RYAN GONSIOR 7 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 5 1/4
MATT OWENS 69 3/4
NOAH SCHILLING 0

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 172 3/4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 40
RON ROTHMEYER 80

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 250



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAMIAN ROTHMEYER

08/02/15 Jet sewer in Club 2 40.12                

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 2 40.12$           

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
JOSH DRISCOLL

07/23/15 STEP 2 79.14                
07/24/15 STEP 7 276.99              
07/27/15 STEP 2 79.14                
07/28/15 STEP 2 79.14                

          13 514.41$            
BROCK GENTILE

07/18/15 Cover shift 2 63.90                
07/27/15 STEP 2 63.90                

          4 127.80$            
RONALD HANSEN

07/24/15 STEP 5 188.50              
07/25/15 STEP 4 150.80              
07/30/15 STEP 3 113.10              

  12 452.40$            
JON MEYER

07/25/15 STEP 2 63.90$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 31 1,158.51$      

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

07/30/15 Payroll quarterly reports 1 39.93                
07/31/15 No lunch, Receipts 1 1/2 59.90                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 2 1/2 99.83$           

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 35 1/2 1,298.46$      

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
RYAN GONSIOR

07/25/15 Cover Shift 2 = 3

RONALD HANSEN
07/18/15 Cover Shift 2 = 3

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 6 HRS

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
RONALD HANSEN

07/29/15 3

JON MEYER
07/29/15 1

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 4 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 10 1/2
BROCK GENTILE 0
RYAN GONSIOR 10 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 80
JON MEYER 4 1/4
MATT OWENS 69 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 174 3/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
August 2, 2015



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
August 2, 2015

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

07/21/15 2 1/2
07/22/15 3/4

 
TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 3 1/4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 50
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 40
RON ROTHMEYER 80

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 250















 
 

Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report, Proudly Serving since 1956 
 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       

** ** Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire Department **** 
 

 
Month:  July 2015 
 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
 
 
Continuous Improvement: Report any projects out of the normal work day:  
 
 
Employee and Organization Development: Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
 Pancake Breakfast:         No Breakfasts in August or September     
 
7-7  Meetings:      6:30-Done         Officers  8 members,  Mass  21 members,  Smoke eaters  16 members 
7-4  Fire training:      9-noon          Live car burns,      11 members 
7-14  Fire training:   7-10pm          Live car burns     13 members 
7-21  EMS training:  7-10pm          Trauma and shock treatment   20 members 
7-28  Dive training:  7-10pm          Diving 
 
Safety and Response Report:  
 
Safety Committee: Next Meeting is September 2 nd and October 7 th, 13:00 at City Hall.  Please review Safety Minutes.   
 
Total Calls for the month: 2015                                                       372 total calls for 2014 
EMS calls:   25                                                                                      
Fire calls:     11 
Dive calls:   0                                                
 

Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Detectors available, call the station @ 712-347-5900 
 
 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor/Council and Citizens: 
 
New Truck is in production. Delivery should be around the end of the year. 
Garage doors and openers are currently being installed. 
SCBA fill station should be here next week and installed.  
We are recruiting new volunteers. If you would like to make a difference in the community please call to talk with us.  
We would like to say thanks to everyone who came and/or supported the Pancakes in the Park and our Poker Run. 
 
  



 

 

Monthly Report – July, 2015 

City Clerks’ Office 

Savings 

 Accomplishments 

Working on: Lisa –  Year end 
  Doreen –  Meeting rules, FCE for Work Comp, Below 100 training for WC 
       Rochford Phase III, Newton grievance 
 
  
Meetings 

07-06 Swearing In ceremony – 1 officer – 2 reserves 

07-13 Planning Board Meeting – Lisa 

07-20 Council Meeting – Doreen 

07-27 Board of Adjustments Meeting – Doreen  
                 Special City Council Meeting - Doreen 
 

 7-29 to 7-31 – Doreen – Municipal Clerk Academy - Ames 

 
Misc. 

07-01 Bobbie – Vacation 
 
07-02 Bobbie - Vacation 
 Lisa – Vacation 
 
07-10 to 07-19 Doreen – Vacation 
 
07-27 Lisa – Vacation 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Edward F. Owen Memorial Library 

August Report 
 

 
July Circulation Statistics 

Library Sponsored Events   31 programs – 163 Adults & 337 Children 
Other Meetings/Events (Non-Library)  11 programs – 55 Adults & 4 Children 
Circulation     2520        
Door Count     1319      
Patron Computer Usage    188   
WIFI Usage     86 
 
Summer Reading Program Statistics  
The Summer Reading Program ran for 9 weeks 
June – 2,937 books, audio and magazine  
July – 2,373 books, audio and magazine 
Total = 5,310 items (DVD checkouts are not included in SRP statistics) 
Ages Groups 
2 – 7 had 52 participants – top reader - 350 checkouts 
8 -12 had 43 participants – top reader – 162 checkouts 
13 – 17 had 11 participants – top reader – 198 checkouts 
18 & up had 61 participants – top reader – 78 checkouts and 125 checkouts 
Total: 167 participants 
    
FYI: 
The Library will be converting to a new circulation system in the next few weeks. Our current system 
CircPlus/CatPlus is 11 years old and will no longer be available after 12/15 so we are upgrading to Follett 
Destiny which is a web based system and will be hosted and backed up to a cloud server. There may be 
a 2 day downtime for checkouts while all of the records are being converted over but Library staff will be 
available to the public and still check out – we will just use the method used 20 years ago – write 
everything down.   Library staff will also be doing some web-based training on the new system during the 
downtime.    
 
 
Reminder: 
There is no programming scheduled from August 12 – September 14. Library staff will be reading the 
shelves to make sure that the books are in correct order and weeding before we start converting files to 
the Destiny system. Fall programming will resume September 14th with the Adult Book Club meeting 
Monday morning at 10:00 a.m. and Pre-school Story Time and Daycare Home Programs on Tuesday, 
Wednesday and Thursday morning and afternoons. 
 
 



Carter Lake Community Resource Center
Program Report
July-2015

Hours Amount

Director - D 184.0

Prevention Coordinator - PC 184.0

Mileage Amount

City Van

Director - D 37.6

Prevention Coordinator - PC 89.2

Meetings Date D PC OC CA Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Prevention Coalition Meeting 7/7/15 x x

New E-Newsletter Meeting 7/10/15 x x

Department Head 7/14/15 x

Lisa-Website E-newsletter 7/17/15 x x

Events & Activities Date # Youth # Adult Total # IWF Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Summer Movie Morning 7/8/15 8 4 12 x 1.3 1 1 Movie-Strange Magic

Summer Fun-Craft Class 7/13/15 22 5 27 x 3.1 2 & 4 1

Summer Fun-Stay Trip 7/14/15 37 5 42 x 3.1 2 & 4 1 Amazing Arthur 

Summer Movie Morning 7/15/15 3 6 9 x 1.3 1 1 Movie-The Little Mermaid

Game Day 7/16/15 13 4 17 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Summer Fun-Cooking Class 7/20/15 28 6 34 x 3.1 2 & 4 1

Summer Fun-Stay Trip 7/21/15 36 5 41 x 1.3 2 & 4 1 Rich Patton

Summer Movie Morning 7/22/15 10 3 13 x 1.3 1 1 Movie-Alexander & the Terrible…..

Game Day 7/23/15 2 1 3 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Alcohol Compliance Checks 7/24/15 x 4.1 7 3 7 Businesses were checked 

Summer Fun-Craft Class 7/27/15 21 4 25 x 3.1 2 & 4 1

Summer Fun-Stay Trip 7/28/15 34 6 40 x 3.1 2 & 4 1 Animal Encounters Zoo

Summer Movie Morning 7/29/15 8 4 12 x 1.3 1 1

Volunteers Project Description # Volunteers # Hours Total # of Hours Extra Information

Youth Volunteers Summer Fun-Classes 4 1 4 3 Classes 

Adult Volunteers Summer Fun-Classes 6 1 6 3 Classes 

Coalition Volunteers Summer Fun-Classes 4 1 4 3 Classes 

Youth Volunteers Summer Fun-Stay Trips 5 3 15 3 Stay Trips 

Adult Volunteers Summer Fun-Stay Trips 8 3 24 3 Stay Trips 

Coalition Volunteers Summer Fun-Stay Trips 2 2 4 2 Stay Trips

Training / Events Date Location/Where Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Safety Training 7/1/15 Office-online course



Services Provided Incoming Outgoing Site Visits Extra Info.

Alcohol - TIPS 2 2 *

Christmas Basket * * *

City Info. 13 6 2

Cooking Class * * *

Craft Class * * *

Family/Movie Bingo * * *

Inside Carter Lake 7 4 *

Misc. Event / Activity 8 5 *

Parade & Festival 2 * *

School Info. 6 1 1
Social Services 3 5 1

Summer Fun 10 9 1
Youth Programming 2 * *



8/7/15 

July Monthly Report Maintenance department: 

Along with our normal duties the maintenance department worked on several projects 

We did a lot of tree trimming and cut down several trees 

Worked on the rebuilding of the 5th and Ave Q pump station 

Televised sewers 

Worked on the AC units on the roof top 

Worked on the property behind the Library (grading, removing trees, building benches, etc) 

Worked on storm sewers  

 

 

 







License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Shoreline Golf, LLC

Name of Business (DBA): Shoreline Golf, LLC

Address of Premises: 210 E Locust

City
:

Carter Lake Zip: 51510

State
:

NE

County: Pottawattamie

Business 
Phone:

(712) 347-5173

Mailing 
Address:

1201 Aries Dr

City
:

Lincoln Zip: 68512

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Chris Albrecht

Phone: (712) 347-5173 Email 
Address:

chris@golfshoreline.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Limited Liability Company

Corporate ID Number: 205724 Federal Employer ID 
#:

47-0844550

Effective Date: 08/30/2015  

Expiration Date: 08/29/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

 Landscapes Golf Group LLC

First Name: Last Name: Landscapes Golf Group LLC

City: Lincoln State: Nebraska Zip: 68512

Position: Owner

% of Ownership: 100.00% U.S. Citizen: No

William Kubly, Manager

First Name: William Last Name: Kubly, Manager

City: Lincoln State: Nebraska Zip: 68512

Position: Director

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Michael H. Jenkins, Manager

First Name: Michael H. Last Name: Jenkins, Manager

City: Lincoln State: Nebraska Zip: 68512

 LC0033384 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 08/30/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

08/29/2016  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: ZURICH-AMERICAN INS COMPANY

Position: Director

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes





From: Carter Lake Fire Department
To: Doreen Mowery; Barb Hawkins; Barb Hwakins; Barb Melonis; Dave Huey; Ed Aldmeyer; Ed Aldmeyer (Home);

Gerald Waltrip; Lisa Ruehle; Ronald Cumberledge
Subject: liquor license
Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 11:58:15 AM

City Council and City Clerk
 
 
The Businesses of VFW and Shoreline Golf Course have been inspected. At this time we have no
reason to deny their license renewal. Thank you for your time on this matter.
 
 
 
 
Phillip J Newton
 
City Fire and Safety Coordinator
Fire Investigator / Inspector
 
950 Locust Street
Carter Lake, Iowa 51510
Station # 712-347-5900
Station E-mail - clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
Phill’s E-mail - phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
 

mailto:/O=POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY IS/OU=NFL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLFIRE
mailto:Doreen.Mowery@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:barb.hawkins@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Barbara.Hawkins@blackhillscorp.com
mailto:barb.melonis@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ddhuey@hotmail.com
mailto:ed.aldmeyer@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ealdmeyer@msn.com
mailto:gerald.waltrip@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Lisa.Ruehle@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ronald.cumberledge@carterlake-ia.gov


License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Joseph R. Santana Post # 9661 
Veterans Of Foreign

Name of Business (DBA): VFW Post 9661

Address of Premises: 100 Locust

City
:

Carter Lake Zip: 5151000
00

State
:

IA

County: Pottawattamie

Business 
Phone:

(712) 347-6969

Mailing 
Address:

100 Locust

City
:

Carter Lake Zip: 515100000

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Kay Duncan /Quartermaster

Phone: (712) 347-6969 Email 
Address:

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 62896 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-6093269

Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 08/29/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

08/29/2016  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective Date Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

Insurance Company: Scottsdale Insurance Company

Effective Date: 08/29/2015  

Expiration Date: 08/28/2016  

Classification
:

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)

Outdoor Service

Sunday Sales

Albert Burnside

First Name: Albert Last Name: Burnside

City: Carter Lake State: Iowa Zip: 51510

Position: Quarter Master

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

 LC0029470 



Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:



From: Carter Lake Fire Department
To: Doreen Mowery; Barb Hawkins; Barb Hwakins; Barb Melonis; Dave Huey; Ed Aldmeyer; Ed Aldmeyer (Home);

Gerald Waltrip; Lisa Ruehle; Ronald Cumberledge
Subject: liquor license
Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 11:58:15 AM

City Council and City Clerk
 
 
The Businesses of VFW and Shoreline Golf Course have been inspected. At this time we have no
reason to deny their license renewal. Thank you for your time on this matter.
 
 
 
 
Phillip J Newton
 
City Fire and Safety Coordinator
Fire Investigator / Inspector
 
950 Locust Street
Carter Lake, Iowa 51510
Station # 712-347-5900
Station E-mail - clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
Phill’s E-mail - phill.newton@carterlake-ia.gov
 

mailto:/O=POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY IS/OU=NFL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLFIRE
mailto:Doreen.Mowery@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:barb.hawkins@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Barbara.Hawkins@blackhillscorp.com
mailto:barb.melonis@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ddhuey@hotmail.com
mailto:ed.aldmeyer@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ealdmeyer@msn.com
mailto:gerald.waltrip@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Lisa.Ruehle@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ronald.cumberledge@carterlake-ia.gov




















































From: Doreen Mowery
To: Gerald Waltrip; Edward; Dave Huey; rcumberledge@cox.net; Barb Melonis; Hawkins, Barbara;

Thornton,Joseph; Nice,Susan
Cc: Ed Palandri; jacleen4849@gmail.com; momsgizmo@cox.net; kathrynd59@me.com; aitotermhm@aol.com; Jay

Gundersen (t.jay@cox.net); rdpauly@cox.net; Lisa Ruehle
Subject: Rochford
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:13:16 PM

On Friday, July 10 Dennis Rochford delivered his Final Plat for Phase III of Nakoma Town Homes. 
He needs final approval by the Planning Board and City Council in order to file it with the County.  I
will place it on your August agendas.  I have attached the minutes of the council and planning
board, leading up to the final plans.  I also made an copy of the description and the map for you.  I
have the full map on file in my office.   They are available for you to review at any time.
 

Doreen Mowery
City Clerk
City of Carter Lake
950 Locust St.
Carter Lake, IA  51510
Office:  712-847-0534
Fax:  712-347-5454
www.carterlake-ia.gov 
 

mailto:/O=POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY IS/OU=NFL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DOREEN.MOWERY
mailto:gerald.waltrip@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ealdmeyer@msn.com
mailto:ddhuey@hotmail.com
mailto:rcumberledge@cox.net
mailto:barb.melonis@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Barbara.Hawkins@blackhillscorp.com
mailto:JDThornton@smithpeterson.com
mailto:snice@smithpeterson.com
mailto:ed.palandri@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:jacleen4849@gmail.com
mailto:momsgizmo@cox.net
mailto:kathrynd59@me.com
mailto:aitotermhm@aol.com
mailto:t.jay@cox.net
mailto:t.jay@cox.net
mailto:rdpauly@cox.net
mailto:Lisa.Ruehle@carterlake-ia.gov






























ORDINANCE NO. _____________________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE UNIFIED LAND DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCES 
OF THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA 
  
Section 1.  T hat, pursuant to Section 2904 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Carter Lake, Iowa, the Unified Land Development Ordinances of the City of Carter Lake, 
Iowas , are hereby amended as follows: 
 

A.  Section 309 is amended to add the following new sub-section n: 
 
“n. 
 

Warehousing (Enclosed-Limited ) 

Uses including storage, distribution, and handling of goods and materials 
that are enclosed in contained packaging, conducted within an enclosed 
structure, without noticeable odor effects across property lines, and 
without generating sound levels in excess of those specified in Table 2308 
at the boundary of a residential district.  The uses shall be conducted so 
that a total of not more than ten (10) trucks or other vehicles used to 
transport the goods and materials per day shall travel to or leave the 
facilities.” 
 

B. Table 4-1: Use Matrix: Industrial and Transportation Uses is amended to read 
as per the attached Figure. 

 
SECTION 2. Repealer.  A ll ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the 
provisions of the ordinance are hereby repealed.  . 
 
SECTION 3.  Severability Clause.  If any of the provisions of this Ordinance are for any 
reason declared illegal or void, the lawful provisions of this Ordinance which are 
severable from said unlawful provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 4  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and 
after its final passage and publication. 
 
 
Attest:      PASSED 
      AND _________________________, 2015 
      APPROVED 
 
       



 2 

__________________________  ____________________________________ 
DOREEN MOWERY, City Clerk  GERALD WALTRIP, Mayor 
 
 The undersigned as City Clerk of Carter Lake, Iowa does hereby certify that on 
______________, 2015, I posted true and exact copies of the foregoing ordinance in 
four public places to-wit: 
______________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________ 
all within the limits of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa. 
 
____________________________ 
DOREEN MOWERY, City Clerk 
 
FIRST CONSIDERATION:  _____________ 
SECOND CONSIDERATION: ___________ 
THIRD CONSIDERATION: _____________ 
 





























RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa has adopted ordinances allowing for 
charges for water, sewer and garbage utilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ordinances allow for recovering costs for the services plus 
administrative fees as set out by ordinance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that tax liens will be assessed against the 
property that has received the services, in the event the property owners fail to pay for said 
services and administrative fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, services have been provided to the properties listed and bills have been 
render to the property owner; and  

 
WHEREAS, the bills remain outstanding;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that liens be assessed against the properties 

listed for the amounts determined 
 

(SEE ATTACHMENT A) 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be liened and 
collectible as follows: 
 

$150 or less – current tax collection (1year to pay) – no interest 
 

$151 to $500 – spread out over 3 years – 5% interest 
 

$501 to $1500 – spread out over 5 years – 7% interest 
 

$1501 and above – spread out over 10 years – 9% interest 
 

Passed and approved this 17th day of August 2015. 
 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



WATER LIENS - August 2015

05-207350-05 1524 Willow Dr 88.89         5/15








































	08-17-15 - REGULAR - Agenda
	PUBLIC HEARING Notice 8-17-15
	07-20-15 - Regular City Council Meeting.docv2003
	07-27-15 - Special city council meeting
	Minutes 07-13-15 - Planning Board
	Minutes 08-03-15 - Planning Board
	safety minutes - Aug. 2015
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	Minutes 07-27-15 - Board of Adjustments
	Minutes - parks board June 28 2015
	July 2015 Building Permits
	July

	Claims
	Delinquent Utility Report Aug 2015
	Aug
	FinalsAug

	OT Report 7-5-15
	OT&CT

	OT Report 7-19-15
	OT&CT

	July 2015 Monthly Report -Senior Center
	July 2015 - Monthly Report - Fire Dept
	July 2015 Monthly Report - City Clerk
	August Council Report - Library
	July 2015 Monthly Report - Resource Center
	July 2015 Monthly Report - Maintenance
	Calendar
	Shoreline Golf - Liquor License
	Shoreline  - Police check
	liquor license - Shoreline
	VFW - Liquor License Renewal
	liquor license VFW
	VFW - Police check
	Alan Urich - Capital Facilities Fee
	Commercial Parking
	CP - 1
	CP - 2
	CP - 3
	CP - 4
	CP - 5
	CP - 6
	Rochford - Nakoma Townhomes Final Phase III
	Rochford1
	Owen Parkway Replat One
	Detention Pond Maint Agreement OMA Lodging
	Mayor - agenda items
	Bikes
	Senior Lease
	Heartland 2050 Funding Request - City of Carter Lake
	Waive Ordinances
	Ordinance Amending ULDOCL
	Matrix - Table 4-1 - Industrial and Transportation Uses
	Ordinance - Potentially dangerous animals
	Resolution - colonial pop plan
	OT Report 8-2-15.pdf
	OT&CT

	Resolution - Liens for utility bills.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. __________
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be liened and collectible as follows:


	Water Liens Aug 2015.pdf
	Aug


	Meeting Date:    08-05-2015
	Location:    Carter Lake, Iowa City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton
	Members Present 2: 
	Members Present 3: Barb Bennett                     12/15
	1: Genivive Hawkins                   12/16
	2: Damian Rothmeyer                 12/16
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 12/2014 & 12/2016
	3_2: Ending Committee Dates
	Discussion Topics 1: 
	Discussion Topics 2: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 3: Best Excellence Award
	Discussion Topics 4: Reviewed Safety Manual for annual review process
	Discussion Topics 5: Safety Luncheon
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: Safety Committee, review pages 48-57 in your manual for reviewing at our next meeting. Carried over.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: Fire Department has Co2 / Smoke Detectors available, contact Phill ( 347-5900 ) if you know someone in our 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: community that needs them, thanks. They are free and we will install them. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: Employee vital checks available on a volunteer basis for anyone who would like to have this done. Call Phill 347-5900
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: or stop by.  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17:  
	needed 1:  D. Lantz hurt a finger while working on the eagle fountain. No lost work noted and reports were filed. See Incident
	needed 2: report for recommendations. Recommendations were noted in an e-mail and forwarded to all involved for review.
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8:                                           
	needed 9: 
	needed 10:                                        Safety Thought of the Month, " Safety, It's not a job-It's a way of life  "
	needed 11:                                                               
	needed 12:                       ***  NEW Online Training has been assigned, " Behavior-Based Safety Training  "  ***                      
	needed 13:                                                               This is DUE By September 30 th, 2015
	needed 14: Police, Maintenance, Parks  
	needed 15: Administration, Library, Resource Center, Senior Center, and Janitorial
	needed 16: Fire Department 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: **We are planning a Safety Appreciation Luncheon, Tentative date is September 22,  stay tuned for times and details.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5: We will be applying for IMWCA's Excellence Award soon.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16: 
	Next Meeting Date:   September 2 nd & October 7 th          13:00 at City Hall
	Assignment Number: 
	Person Responsible:    Department Heads
	Estimated Completion Date:          
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: Please make sure that your monthly department safety audit sheets are filled out. Should be done by the 7 th day of each month. Committee members will double check on this.
	Assignment Number_2:       
	Person Responsible_2:      
	Estimated Completion Date_2:      
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2:                                                       Department Heads
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


